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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:43 AM


To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: meeting updates


Howard, below is the updated schedule. All but two Shasta meetings will be done by Thursday of this


week. Allocations logic Shasta meeting from 10-noon next Tuesday (3/5) was set according to Jeff Rieker and


Maria availability; if those folks don't need to attend Katrina and I can revisit. Shasta Temp meeting from 2-4


next Tuesday (3/5) was set based on when Katrina expected the 5 temperature "case studies" to be available;


meeting before those were ready seemed inefficient.


 Fall X2 and food subsidy PA components (Monday 2/25, 3-5:30, FWS Bay-Delta Office --
Leopold room or (877) 704-7971; passcode: 8516866; NMFS invitees=Jeff, Kristin, Howard,

Barb)


 Adaptive Management (Wednesday, 2/27, 11-12:30, NMFS CCVO -- San Joaquin room or

(877) 704-7971; passcode: 8516866; NMFS invitees=Howard, Garwin, Barb, Cathy and Evan

)


 Seasonal Storage Management and Allocations Logic (Tuesday, 3/5, 10am-noon, Conf

Line 5- 866-734-4849  Passcode: 8246753, NMFS CCVO - San Joaquin room; NMFS

invitees=Maria, Howard, Garwin, Cathy, Evan, Sarah, Eric Danner, Barb)


 Risk Assessment (Katrina and Barb didn’t schedule -- recommend that be discussed in the

Sacramento/Delta focus groups as appropriate.)


 Predator Control in Clifton Court Forebay (TBD -- Chris Wilkinson of DWR setting up;

NMFS invitees=Jeff, Kristin, Barb)


 Division focus groups

o Trinity (Thursday, 2/28, 8:30am-9:30am, (877) 704-7971; passcode: 8516866; NMFS


invitees=Justin, Seth, Barb)

o Shasta Temperature Management and HEC-5Q modeling (Tuesday 3/5, 2pm-4pm,


NMFS CCVO -- Delta room or (877) 704-7971; passcode: 8516866; NMFS

invitees=Evan, Sarah, Garwin, Barb, Eric. Also invited Derek Hilts for his modeling

perspective/questions.)


o Clear Creek (Tuesday, 2/26, 8am-9am, (877) 704-7971; passcode: 8516866; NMFS

invitees=Sarah, Evan, Barb )


o Feather/American (Tuesday, 2/26, Noon to 1pm, (877) 704-7971; passcode:

8516866; NMFS invitees=Joe, Brian, Barb)


o Delta (Thursday, 2/28, 9:30-11:30, NMFS CCVO -- Delta room or (877) 704-7971;

passcode: 8516866; NMFS invitees=Jeff, Kristin, Barb)


o Stanislaus (Monday, 2/25, 2pm-3pm: (877) 704-7971; passcode: 8516866; NMFS

invitees=Barb and Kristin)


On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 9:20 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Barb, could you update the meeting date list below? Thank you. Also, if at all possible, I think it would be


wise to consolidate the division focus group meetings so that we can get through them as quickly as possible.


Thanks again!



 Fall X2 and food subsidy PA components (Monday, 3-5:30, FWS Bay-Delta Office -- Leopold room)



 Adaptive Management (Wednesday, 11-12:30, NMFS CCVO -- San Joaquin room)



 Seasonal Storage Management and Allocations Logic (TBD)
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
 Risk Assessment (TBD)



 Predator Control in Clifton Court Forebay (TBD)



 Division focus groups


o Trinity (TBD)


o Shasta (TBD)


o Clear Creek (TBD)


o Feather/American (TBD)


o Delta (Thursday, 2/28, 9:30-11:30, NMFS CCVO -- Delta room)


o Stanislaus (TBD)


--
Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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